

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER AND RECOVERY SERVICES

PROVIDER DIRECTORY

April 2024

The directory was updated no later than 30 calendar days after the MHP received Provider information.

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SUBSTANCE USE DISORDER AND RECOVERY SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 658 E. BRIER DR, SUITE 250 SAN BERNARDINO, CA 92408

Hours: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. – 5 p.m. Telephone: (909) 501-0728 FAX: (909) 501-0831 For hearing impaired services, please call: 711

Table of Contents

LANGUAGE CAPACITY:	2
ENGLISH	2
ESPAÑOL (SPANISH)	2
เรียน: กา้คุณพด	4
SCREENING ASSESSMENT AND REFERRAL CENTER (SARC)	5
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM	6
RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT ADULT WITH CHILDREN PROGRAM	
WITHDRAWAL MANAGEMENT (DETOXIFICATION) PROGRAM	15
ADULT OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM	20
YOUTH OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM	27
ADULT DRUG COURT PROGRAM	31
JUVENILE DRUG COURT PROGRAM	33
ADULT INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM	35
OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM	40
PERINATAL TREATMENT PROGRAM	
NARCOTIC TREATMENT PROGRAM (NTP)	46
EARLY INTERVENTION	51
RECOVERY SERVICES	54
RECOVERY CENTER	58
DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE (DUI) PROGRAM	60
DEFERRED ENTRY OF JUDGEMENT (DEJ) PROGRAM	64
ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION	65
ACRONYMS	67

As a San Bernardino County resident, if you think you or a family member needs substance use disorder services, call us at (800) 968-2636, we are here to help.

- ➤ Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services: (800) 968-2636
- Mental Health Services: 24/7 Access & Referral Helpline: (909) 386-8256 or (888) 743-1478 or 711 for TTY users or visit the Department of Behavioral Health website

Services may be delivered by an individual provider, or a team of providers, who are working under

the direction of a licensed practitioner operating within their scope of practice. Only licensed, waivered, or registered mental health providers and licensed substance use disorder services providers are listed on the provider directory.

LANGUAGE CAPACITY:

English

ATTENTION: If you speak another language, language assistance services, free of charge, are available to you. Call *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

English

ATTENTION: If you speak another language, language assistance services, free of charge, are available to you. Call 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

Español (Spanish)

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

Español (Spanish)

ATENCIÓN: Si habla español, tiene a su disposición servicios gratuitos de asistencia lingüística. Llame al 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

Tiếng Việt (Vietnamese)

CHÚ Ý: Nếu bạn nói Tiếng Việt, có các dịch vụ hỗ trợ ngôn ngữ miễn phí dành cho bạn. Gọi số 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

Tagalog (Tagalog-Filipino)

PAUNAWA: Kung nagsasalita ka ng Tagalog, maaari kang gumamit ng mga serbisyo ng tulong sa wika nang walang bayad. Tumawag sa 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711).

한국어 (Korean)

주의: 한국어를 사용하시는 경우, 언어 지원 서비스를 무료로 이용하실 수 있습니다. *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*)번으로 전화해 주십시오.

繁體中文(Chinese)

注意:如果您使用繁體中文,您可以免費獲得語言援助服務。請致電 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711)。

Հայերեն (Armenian)

ՈՒՇԱԴՐՈՒԹՅՈՒՆ՝ Եթե խոսում եք հայերեն, ապա ձեզ անվձար կարող են տրամադրվել լեզվական աջակցության ծառայություններ: Զանգահարեք 1-888-743-1478 (TTY (հեռատիպ)՝ 711)։

Русский (Russian)

ВНИМАНИЕ: Если вы говорите на русском языке, то вам доступны бесплатные услуги перевода. Звоните 1-888-743-1478 (телетайп: 711)

(Farsi) ف ار سی

日本語 (Japanese)

注意事項:日本語を話される場合、無料の言語支援をご利用いただけます。 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711) まで、お電話にてご連絡ください。

Hmoob (Hmong) LUS CEEV: Yog tias koj hais lus Hmoob, cov kev pab txog lus, muaj kev pab dawb rau koj. Hu rau *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*).

ਪੰ ਜਾਬੀ (Punjabi)

ਧਿਆਨ ਧਿਓ: ਜੇ ਤੁਸ ੀ ੀ ਪੰਜਾਬ ਬੋਧ ੇ ਹੋ, ਤੀ ੀ ਭਾਸ਼ਾ ਿ ਧੀ ਜਿਸਹਾਇਤਾ ਸੇ ੀਾ ਤੁਹਾਡੇ ਈ ਮਹਫਤ ਉਪ ਧਬ ਹੈ। **88**743-1478 (TTY: 711) 'ਤੇ ਕਾ ਕਰੋ।

(Arabic) ال عرب ية

م ال ة غوي ل ال ر يوان لاحوظة م: إذا زت ك يحدث لحوظة م: إذا زت ك يحدث 1478م رؤ ف حلا صم الله م الله عليه والن 711 (.

ن ك ل مجان ال ب. صل ان م رن ب -743-888-1 ن ر اذك ،غةل ال إن ن خدمات ساعدة

ह द**ी (Hindi) ध्य**ान द**े**ं: यदद आप द द**ी बोलते ै**ं तो आपके ललए म**ु**फ्त म**े**ं भाष**ा स**ायता सेवािएं उपलब**्ध** ैं। 1-888-

743-1478 (TTY: 711) पर कॉल करें।

ภาษาไทย (Thai)

เรียน: ถา้ ภาษาไทยค ุณสามารถ ร ิการช ่วยเหล ือทางภา รี โทร *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*). คณพด ใชบ ษาไดฟ

ខ្មែរ (Cambodian)

បុរយ័ត្្នះ ររ ំ ស៊ិនជាអ្នកន**ិ**យាយ ភាស**ា**ខុម**ែ , រសវ**ាជំន**ួ យមននកភាសា** «ំពេយមិនគិត្ឲ ឆ្លា គីអាចមានសៅ ំររ ើ អ្នក។ ចូទូ ស័ព្ទ *1-888-743-1478* (TTY: *711*)។

ພາສາລາວ (Lao)

ໂປດຊາບ: ຖ້າວ່າ ທ່ານເ ອ້າພາສາລາວ, ການໍບິລການຊ່ວຍເຫື 1-888-743-1478 (TTY: 711). ອດ້ານພາສາ, ໂດຍ່ໍບເສັງຄ່າ, ແມ່ນມື ພ້ອມໃຫ້ທ່ານ. ໂທຣ

SCREENING ASSESSMENT AND REFERRAL CENTER (SARC)

By calling the 24/7 SARC Helpline, a staff member will conduct a confidential phone screening for substance use disorder treatment placement. Once the screening has been completed, the SARC staff member will assist you in determining the best treatment option to meet your needs.

SARC phone screening services are available for both:

- ✓ Adults (18 and over)
- √ Adolescents (12 through 17 years)

Request a phone screening with the Screening Assessment and Referral Center at (800) 968-2636

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Screening, Assessment & Referral Center (SARC)

Address: 658 East Brier Drive, Suite 350, San Bernardino, 92408

Phone: **(800) 968-2636** Fax: **(909) 501-0832**

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT PROGRAM

Substance Use Disorder services provided in a home-like setting, while attending treatment services, such as group counseling, individual counseling, alcohol and drug education. All Residential Treatment services receive prior-authorization by the Department of Behavioral Health – Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services.

City: **Bloomington**

Provider: Cedar House Life Change Service Type: Residential Treatment

Center

Address: **18612 Santa Ana Avenue** Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

Bloomington, CA 92316

NPI# 1861648412 Website: <u>cedarhouse.org</u>

Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Affiliation: Social Science

Services, Inc.

Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Co-Occurring

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: All Adult Populations Including: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center							
<u>S</u>	Staff Name/NPI N	<u>umber</u>	Certificat Type	Cultural Competen ce Training			
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes		
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes		
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes		
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes		
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes		
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes		
Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes		
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes		
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes		
Gossett	Trenton	1346719457	CCAPP	R1286840118	Yes		
Wright	Nichole	1508461351	CAADE	14123-RAC	Yes		
Daniel	James	1467046359	CCAPP	R1400970820	Yes		
Pink	Lisa	1386988137	CCAPP	Ci09801117	Yes		
Ames	Chris	1447440839	CCAPP	Lci10031217	Yes		
Cooney	Deirdre	1760987820	CAADE	1911963 III	Yes		
Perine	Nolan	1306088935	CCAPP	C14141214	Yes		

Sanchez	Rosanna	1235619784	CCAPP	C051890418	Yes
Marin	Jennifer	1750705414	CAADE	168335 III	Yes
Mansfield	Salena	1467836965	CAADE	123054 I	Yes
Hall	Dawn	1578026092	CAADE	2013128 II	Yes
Bocanegra	Diego	1326795147	CADTP	10383	Yes
Garcia	Laura	1952059396	CCAPP	R1425190421	Yes
Olalde	Virginia	1053884841	CAADE	11090-RAC	Yes
Manzanares	Leilani	1366068611	CCAPP	R1396760720	Yes
Ramirez	Mirina	1376266056	CCAPP	R1484300922	Yes
Dudley	Samuel	1669074142	CCAPP	R1407391020	Yes
Colin	Elizabeth	1033688148	CAADE	9563-RAC	Yes
Guillaume	Maurice	1104395128	CCAPP	Aii10160415	Yes
Ogborn	Tammy	1831778125	CAADE	14611-RAC	Yes
Bliss	Samantha	1881200590	CCAPP	R1407181020	Yes
Madrid	Sandy	1760940217	CCAPP	R1328211118	Yes
Pacheco	Yvette	1912645334	CAADE	15565-RAC	Yes
Aceves	Karina	1346875093	CCAPP	Ci34820222	Yes

City: Colton

Provider: **New Creation** Service Type: Residential Treatment

Address: 23950 Prado Lane Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

Colton, Ca 92324

NPI# 1740569235 Website: NewCreationTreatment.com

Phone: (909) 514-1958 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 912-8011 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: intake@hishousenewcreation.com ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: 24/7 Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Adult Males & Females, LGBTQ

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural

Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: G&C Swan, Inc. Cultural Certification/Licensure Staff Name/NPI Number Competenc Type/Number e Training Reinbach 1134830912 **RADT** R1514130723 Cynthia Yes Esqueda John 1356668982 CADC-II A05520315 Yes Barnett Stacey 1033657721 CADC-II-CA Aii063370722 Yes CADC-I-CA Turner Antoinette 1669976890 CiCA01990919 Yes 1225790678 Yes Conley Steven RADT R1418290221 1750094439 **RADT** R1484620922 Gill Connor Yes

McGregor	Kimberly	1154047835	RAC	15355-RAC	Yes
Bautista de Mora	Jessica	1013628700	CMA	T2L7B5K5	Yes
Allred	Sonny	1366140493	RADT	R1495710123	Yes
Spradley	Malinda	1285266775	CATC	1711240-I	Yes
Swanson	Caitlin	1992278717	LMFT	110812	Yes
Beatrice	Danielle	1285130419	AMFT	127846	Yes
Cole	Danielle	1134752256	LVN	255245	Yes

City: Lancaster

Provider: Tarzana Treatment Centers Service Type: Residential Treatment

Address: 44447 N. 10th Street. West, Bldg. C Level of Care: 3.5

Lancaster, CA 93534

 NPI #
 1700902798
 Website: www.tarzanatc.org/

 Phone:
 (661) 726-2630
 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

 Fax:
 (661) 940-3412
 Accepting New Clients: YES

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7 Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (Age 12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Tarzana Treatment Centers							
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certificat Type	Cultural Competence Training			
McCandless	Doreen	1699951517	BBS	91281	Yes		
Ayala	Matthew	1194252940	CADTP	7174	Yes		
Quezada	Patricia	1346523941	CCAPP	C17081214	Yes		
Frausto	Macedonio	1467736017	CCAPP	RH0006720421	Yes		
Hoffman	Jennifer	1316550213	CCAPP	R1381920320	Yes		

City: San Bernardino

Provider: **Gibson House for Men** Service Type: Residential Treatment

Address: 1100 North D Street Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1033311881 Website: <u>www.varpinc.org</u>

Phone: (909) 884-0840 Provider Group Affiliation: VARP, Inc.

Fax: (909) 885-6852 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: admin@varpinc.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Older Adults, E.O.P Mental Health

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult (18+) Men Only, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Prov	Rendering Provider List: Gibson House for Men							
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/ Type/Nu		Cultural Competence Training			
Dishaw	Sean	1467876110	CCAPP	CiCA02431219	Yes			
Hixson	Teresa	1215475611	CCAPP	Aii31810220	Yes			
Johnson	Robert	1730537523	CCAPP	C051610318	Yes			
Marrufo	Tina	1265952394	CCAPP	Ci23480518	Yes			
San Roman	Victor	1669766200	DCA	16302	Yes			
Tavolazzi	Ted	1285058933	CCAPP	Aii058300518	Yes			
Calloway	Diontanae	1700544988	DCA	280341	Yes			
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	DCA	G79406	Yes			
Melendez	Johnny	1871128843	CAADE	13911-R	Yes			
Smith	Michael	1982163473	CCAPP	R1313470618	Yes			
Mera	Courtney	1639721467	DCA	AMFT113158	Yes			
Daniels	Lillie	1972160935	CCAPP	R1442780821	Yes			
Hynes	John	1487063673	DCA	LMFT100528	Yes			
Bustamante	Edward	1720751068	CCAPP	R1441960821	Yes			
Parra	Christian	1831829373	CCAPP	R1468170522	Yes			
Miller	Kathleen	1215563739	ACCBC	13818-Ri	Yes			
Vego	Frank	1578173159	CCAPP	R1324481018	Yes			
Navar	Freddy	1093217358	CAADE	8278-RAC	Yes			
Benedict	Phoebe	1386214849	CCAPP	RH0007400821	Yes			
Guerrero	Stephanie	1689314213	CCAPP	R1446961021	Yes			
Brunson	Vindell	1811333719	CCAPP	C056430518	Yes			
Luna	Felix	1134886260	CCAPP	R1328231118	Yes			
Ozaeta	Tony	1922537505	CADTP	SUDRC#12714	Yes			
Howell	Andrea	1962052563	DCA	AMFT112031	Yes			

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Gibson House for Women Service Type: Residential Treatment

Address: 1135 North D Street Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1568821551 Website: <u>www.varpinc.org</u>

Phone: (909) 888-6956 Provider Group Affiliation: VARP, Inc.

Fax: (909) 885-6758 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: admin@varpinc.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Older Adults, Parenting classes

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult (18+) Women Only, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering	Provider	Liet: Giben	n House	for Women
TACHACILIA		EISG OIDSU		IOI TTOILIGII

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Castillo	Susana	1912377763	CAADE	1681011	Yes
Lemelin	Cynthia	1760806962	CCAPP	Aii056180518	Yes
Dishaw	Sean	1467876110	CCAPP	C052770518	Yes
San Roman	Victor	1669766200	DCA	16302	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	DCA	G79406	Yes
Aragon	Jessica	1063070134	CCAPP	Ci31221120	Yes
Mera	Courtney	1639721467	DCA	AMFT113158	Yes
Quidor	Angela	1790245918	CAADE	201401331	Yes
Cruz	Zoraya	1932757408	CCAPP	R1369581019	Yes
Dewey	Danielle	1386314227	CCAPP	R1439690721	Yes
Alcaron	Jennifer	1700511821	CAADE	15629-RAC	Yes
Hynes	John	1487063673	DCA	LMFT100528	Yes
Barrientos	Patricia	1942948179	CCAPP	R1468160522	Yes
Howell	Andrea	1962052563	DCA	AMFT112031	No
Cole	Danielle	1134752256	BREEZE	255245	Yes
Hernandez	Kist	1710612668	CCAPP	R1466680522	Yes

City: Santa Ana

Provider: Phoenix House of Orange County Service Type: Residential Treatment

Address: 1207 E. Fruit Street Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

NPI # 1972809341 Website: www.phoenixhouseca.org
Phone: 714-953-9373 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: 714-953-7573 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: LGBTQ, & Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKS, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List:

<u>Staff</u>	Name/NPI	Number		ation/Licensure pe/Number	Cultural Competence Training
Jones-Weirtz	Lisa	1124645213	ACCBC	2013076 III	Yes

Khawam	Rami	1134810120	CCAPP	R1507050523	Yes
Lynch	Lauren	1144969882	ACCBC	2313136 III	Yes
Batchelder	Heather	1750928966	CCAPP	R1368891019	Yes
Wendel	Albert	1639869001	ACSW	114354	Yes
Van Wormer	Denise	1760250054	CADC II	A016420315	Yes
Diamond	Brianna	1306608930	RADT	R1541900124	Yes
Monfils	Darrol	1326523531	CCAPP	A011210315	Yes
Moreira	Margarita	1013544857	ACCBC	13915-RAC	Yes
Moreno	Aleida	1508587932	CCAPP	R1485981022	Yes
Rios	Crystal	1760170138	ASW	114226	Yes
Rodriguez	Daniel	1376294579	CADTP	16199	Yes
Semanda	Samuel	1932888989	AMFT	128532	Yes
Wattar	Nour	1083323968	CCAPP	R1454491211	Yes

City: **Tarzana**

Provider: Tarzana Treatment Centers Service Type: Residential Treatment

Address: **18646 Oxnard Street** Level of Care: 3.1, 3.3, & 3.5

Tarzana, CA 91356

NPI # 1073951216 Website: <u>www.tarzanatc.org</u>
Phone: (888) 777-8565 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (818) 345-3778 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7 Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Tarzana Treatment Centers Cultural Certification/Licensure Staff Name/NPI Number Competence Type/Number **Training** Gonzales-Long Desiree 1841202066 **BBS** 47138 Yes Vai Lillian 1386111425 **BBS** 82038 Yes CCAPP Collins Freddie C23051214 1508316241 Yes Alarejos Maribel 1285027169 BRN 655869 Yes Bernstein 1700279874 BRN 234888 Yes Laurie Warlick 1164972857 CCAPP C120121217 Yes Sandra Menchaca Loretta 1730636069 CCAPP Aii51200218 Yes 1952594627 **MBC** G23973 Carmalt E. Duane Yes

City: **Upland**

Provider: His House Service Type: Residential Address: 239 W. 9th Street Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

Upland, CA 91786

NPI # 1659662351 Website: <u>Hishouserehab.com</u>
Phone: (909) 981-6121 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 912-8041 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: intake@hishousenewcreation.com
ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: 24/7 Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Adult Males, LGBTQ, Probation/Parolees/AB109

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural

Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: G&C Swan. Inc.

	aff Name/NPI Numb	Certificati Type	Cultural Competenc e Training		
Wildasinn	Andrew	1700418837	CADC-II	A018030315	Yes
Carrillo	Chris	1578196671	CADC-CAS	C032520315	Yes
Mills	Wanda	1457718504	CADC-CAS	C13381214	Yes
Guillory	Marvin	1972872331	CADC-II-CA	Aii16001018	Yes
Merkel	James	1780217901	CADC-I	Ci34700122	Yes
Ransom	Torey	1174271050	RADT	R1459000222	Yes
Barriault	Zachary	1750007449	RADT	R1491541222	Yes
Ortiz-Dubellay	Laurie	1578098646	CATC-III	156820-III	Yes
Lujan	Melanie	1821797853	RADT	R1498100223	Yes
Fuller	Robert	1609998459	CADC-II-CA	Aii053220318	Yes
Gomez	Gina	1417584483	RADT	R1379750320	Yes
Swanson	Caitlin	1992278717	LMFT	110812	Yes
Beatrice	Danielle	1285130419	AMFT	127846	Yes
Cole	Danielle	1134752256	LVN	255245	Yes

City: Upland

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Residential Treatment

Upland Recovery Center

Address: **1260 E. Arrow Highway**, Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

Bldg. B & C

Upland, CA 91786

NPI# 1669800678 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: **(909) 932-1069** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES

E-Mail: jortiz@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural

Competency training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Pro	Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center						
Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number			
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes		
Barron	Yvonne	1154551687	CCAPP	Aii8531214	Yes		
Clignett	Ingrid	1205284270	CADC-CA	CiCA00840419	Yes		
Dauwalder	Timothy	1942379987	DCA	20A7875	Yes		
Ortiz	Jessica	1780058214	CCAPP	C8641214	Yes		
Whittey	Sharlene	1740568575	CCAPP	Ci4110415	Yes		
Barnett	Stacey	1033657721	CCAPP	CiCA03460620	Yes		
Pimienta	Debra	1124618368	CCAPP	Ci31780121	Yes		
Chavez	Sandra	1619534096	CAADE	197727ii	Yes		
Hernandez	Trask	1336799493	CCAPP	A054070316	Yes		
Guilleaume	Elizabeth	1043750375	CCAPP	Aii59030618	Yes		
Baer	Kimberly	1346905858	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes		
Ramirez	Edith	1831582238	CCAPP	A021241115	Yes		
Webb	Jason	1053081760	CAADE	13864-RAC	Yes		
Ruiz	Rebecca	1417253758	CADTP	11525	Yes		
Hemphill	Jennifer	1407349418	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes		
Butt	Adrianna	1790432375	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes		
Witherell	Wendi	1134695604	CAADE	13392-I	Yes		
Perez III	Antonio	1811189483	CCAPP	B001140519	Yes		
Layton	Brett	1740887314	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes		

RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT ADULT with CHILDREN PROGRAM

Substance Use Disorder services provided in a home-like setting where the parent can bring child(ren) through age 6, while attending treatment services; such as group counseling, individual counseling, alcohol and drug education. All Residential Treatment services receive prior-authorization by the Department of Behavioral Health – Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services

City: **Bloomington**

Provider: Cedar House Life Change Center Service Type: Residential Treatment

Maple House

Address: **18612 Santa Ana Avenue** Level of Care: 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, & 3.5

Bloomington, CA 92316

NPI # 1710364450 Website: cedarhouse.org

Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc.

Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages Populations Served: Adult Women with Children, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center Maple House Cultural Certification/Licensure Competence Staff Name/NPI Number Type/Number **Training** Carrillo Yvonne 1174830343 **CCAPP** Biii00210322 Yes Chagolla 1366632754 **CCAPP** Yes Daniel Aii31050419 Rodriguez Yes Michael 1174044416 CCAPP Aii6190420 Harang Michael 1568652956 **CCAPP** Aii053840418 Yes O'Hearn **CCAPP** B00002651022 Yes Mayra 1558830687 Kathleen Yes Smith 1467896035 BBS 53298 Entz James BBS 31323 Yes 1013055441 1023400843 Henson Linda **BBS** 109041 Yes Valdez Michael Med Board Yes 1205923224 G 79406 14611-RAC Yes Ogborn Tammv 1831778125 CAADE Gonzales Allison 1215692827 **CCAPP** R1437500721 Yes Samantha **Bliss** 1881200590 **CCAPP** R1407181020 Yes Madrid **CCAPP** Yes Sandy 1760940217 R1328211118 Sweat Catherine 1902514920 CCAPP R1465170422 Yes Yvette 1912645334 CAADE Yes Pacheco 15565-RAC

CCAPP

City: **Upland**

Aceves

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Residential Treatment

1346875093

Upland Recovery Center

Address: 1260 E. Arrow Highway, Level of Care: 3.1 & 3.5

Bldg. B & C

Upland, CA 91786

Karina

NPI# 1669800678 Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>

Yes

Ci34820222

Phone: (909) 932-1069 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 932-1087 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: Clemos@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans, Women with Children, Men with Children

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult with Children, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Pro	Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center						
Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number			
Barron	Yvonne	1154551687	CCAPP	Aii8531214	Yes		
Clignett	Ingrid	1205284270	CADC-CA	CiCA00840419	Yes		
Dauwalder	Timothy	1942379987	DCA	20A7875	Yes		
Ortiz	Jessica	1780058214	CCAPP	C8641214	Yes		
Whittey	Sharlene	1740568575	CCAPP	Ci4110415	Yes		
Pimienta	Debra	1124618368	CCAPP	Ci31780121	Yes		
Chavez	Sandra	1619534096	CAADE	197727ii	Yes		
Guilleaume	Elizabeth	1043750375	CCAPP	Aii59030618	Yes		
Baer	Kimberly	1346905858	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes		
Webb	Jason	1053081760	CAADE	13864-RAC	Yes		
Butt	Adrianna	1790432375	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes		
Perez III	Antonio	1811189483	CCAPP	B001140519	Yes		
Layton	Brett	1740887314	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes		
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	BBS	ACSW109564	Yes		
Sepeda	Stephanie	1790215267	CAADE	1910119	Yes		
Bass	Donna	1013572916	CAADE	2212229-I	Yes		
Torres	Alex	1417681370	CCAPP	R1458770222	Yes		

WITHDRAWAL MANAGEMENT (DETOXIFICATION) PROGRAM

Monitored detoxification services in a Residential Treatment setting.

City: **Bloomington**

Provider: Cedar House Life Change Center Service Type: Withdrawal Management

Address: 18612 Santa Ana Avenue Level of Care: 3.2-WM

Bloomington, CA 92316

NPI # 1861648412 Website: cedarhouse.org

Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Social Sciences, Inc.

Affiliation:

Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Co-Occurring

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provi	Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center						
Staf	f Name/NPI	<u>Number</u>	Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes		
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes		
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes		
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes		
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes		
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes		
Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes		
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes		
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes		
Cortes	Jesse	1548937709	CAADE	14384-RAC	Yes		
Coleman	Denaysha	1164181764	CCAPP	R1450811121	Yes		
Bocanegra	Diego	1326795147	CADTP	10383	Yes		
Aguirre	Abraham	1508513623	CAADE	13932-RAC	Yes		
Garcia	Laura	1952059396	CCAPP	R1425190421	Yes		
Olalde	Virginia	1053884841	CAADE	11090-RAC	Yes		
Kane	Leilani	1366068611	CCAPP	R1396760720	Yes		
Spurgeon	Joshua	1821765090	CCAPP	R1441840821	Yes		
Ramirez	Mirina	1376266056	CCAPP	R1484300922	Yes		
Boyd	Leah	1053029066	CCAPP	R1486141022	Yes		
Dudley	Samuel	1669074142	CCAPP	R1407391020	Yes		
Quezada	Barbara	1164146874	CCAPP	R1486741122	Yes		
Colin	Elizabeth	1033688148	CAADE	9563-RAC	Yes		
Guilleaume	Maurice	1104395128	CCAPP	Aii10160415	Yes		
Golding	Timothy	1629609938	CCAPP	R1374541219	Yes		
Woodford-Beale	Sharron	1316451834	CCAPP	C052070418	Yes		

City: Colton

Provider: **New Creation** Service Type: Withdrawal Management

Address: 23950 Prado Lane Level of Care: 3.2

Colton, Ca 92324

NPI# 1740569235 Website: NewCreationTreatment.com

Phone: (909) 514-1958 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Fax: (909) 912-8011 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: intake@hishousenewcreation.com ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: 24/7 Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Adult Males & Females, LGBTQ

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: G&C Swan, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Reinbach	Cynthia	1134830912	RADT	R1514130723	Yes
Esqueda	John	1356668982	CADC-II	A05520315	Yes
Barnett	Stacey	1033657721	CADC-II-CA	Aii063370722	Yes
Turner	Antoinette	1669976890	CADC-I-CA	CiCA01990919	Yes
Conley	Steven	1225790678	RADT	R1418290221	Yes
Gill	Connor	1750094439	RADT	R1484620922	Yes
McGregor	Kimberly	1154047835	RAC	15355-RAC	Yes
Bautista de Mora	Jessica	1013628700	CMA	T2L7B5K5	Yes
Allred	Sonny	1366140493	RADT	R1495710123	Yes
Spradley	Malinda	1285266775	CATC	1711240-I	Yes
Swanson	Caitlin	1992278717	LMFT	110812	Yes
Beatrice	Danielle	1285130419	AMFT	127846	Yes
Cole	Danielle	1134752256	LVN	255245	Yes

City: Santa Ana

Provider: **Phoenix House of Orange** Service Type: Withdrawal Management

County

Address: 1207 E. Fruit Street Level of Care: 3.2-WM

Santa Ana, CA 92701

NPI # 1972809341 Website: www.phoenixhouseca.org
Phone: (714) 953-9373 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (714) 953-7573 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Monday – Friday 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Hours:

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: LGBTQ & Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Interpretation services available for all languages

Capabilities:

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Phoenix House of Orange County, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Barros	Judy	1568234540	CADTP	16490	Yes
Brito	Eva	1962275610	N/A	N/A	Yes
Castro	Melissa	1558937524	CAADE	14783-RAC	Yes
Cipriano	Briza	1831975994	CCAPP	R1516860823	Yes
Wendel	Albert	1639869001	ACSW	114354	Yes
Garcia	Letisha	1881382596	CAADE	16478-RAC	Yes
Guzman	Jennifer	1083495611	N/A	N/A	Yes
Kenly	Meghan	1154043925	CCAPP	R1500430323	Yes
Manzo	Steven	1629754189	CCAPP	R1435670621	Yes
Rogel	Rosalva	1659061471	CADTP	SUDCC 16199	Yes
Verdusco	Lori	1508537713	CCAPP	R1410361120	Yes
Van Wormer	Denise	1760250054	CADCCII	A016420315	Yes

City: Tarzana

Provider: **Tarzana Treatment Centers** Service Type: Withdrawal Management

Address: 18646 Oxnard Street Level of Care: 3.2-WM

Tarzana, CA 91356

NPI # 1073951216 Website: www.tarzanatc.org
Phone: (888) 777-8565 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24//7 Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Tarzana Treatment Centers

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Gonzales-Long	Desiree	1841202066	BBS	47138	Yes
Vai	Lillian	1386111425	BBS	82038	Yes
Collins	Freddie	1508316241	CCAPP	C23051214	Yes
Alarejos	Maribel	1285027169	BRN	655869	Yes
Bernstein	Laurie	1700279874	BRN	234888	Yes
Warlick	Sandra	1164972857	CCAPP	C120121217	Yes

Menchaca	Loretta	1730636069	CCAPP	Aii51200218	Yes
Carmalt	E. Duane	1952594627	MBC	G23973	Yes

City: **Upland**

Provider: **His House** Service Type: Withdrawal Management

Level of Care: Address: 239 W. 9th Street 3.2

Upland. CA 91786

NPI# Website: Hishouserehab.com 1659662351 Provider Group Affiliation: Phone: (909) 981-6121 Accepting New Clients: YES Fax: (909) 912-8041 ADA Accommodation: YES E-Mail: intake@hishousenewcreation.com

Admin Hours: 24/7 Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Adult Males, LGBTQ, Probation/Parolees/AB109

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: G&C Swan, Inc.							
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Wildasinn	Andrew	1700418837	CADC-II	A018030315	Yes		
Carrillo	Chris	1578196671	CADC-CAS	C032520315	Yes		
Mills	Wanda	1457718504	CADC-CAS	C13381214	Yes		
Guillory	Marvin	1972872331	CADC-II-CA	Aii16001018	Yes		
Merkel	James	1780217901	CADC-I	Ci34700122	Yes		
Ransom	Torey	1174271050	RADT	R1459000222	Yes		
Barriault	Zachary	1750007449	RADT	R1491541222	Yes		
Ortiz-Dubellay	Laurie	1578098646	CATC-III	156820-III	Yes		
Lujan	Melanie	1821797853	RADT	R1498100223	Yes		
Fuller	Robert	1609998459	CADC-II-CA	Aii053220318	Yes		
Gomez	Gina	1417584483	RADT	R1379750320	Yes		
Swanson	Caitlin	1992278717	LMFT	110812	Yes		
Beatrice	Danielle	1285130419	AMFT	127846	Yes		
Cole	Danielle	1134752256	LVN	255245	Yes		

Upland City:

Provider: **Inland Valley Recovery Services** Service Type: Withdrawal Management

Upland Recovery Center

1260 Arrow Highway, Level of Care: 3.2-WM Address:

Bldg. B & C

Upland, CA 91786

NPI# 1669800678 Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>

Phone: (909) 932-1069 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 932-1087 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: jortiz@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans,

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult with Children, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Pro	Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center						
Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number			
Barron	Yvonne	1154551687	CCAPP	Aii8531214	Yes		
Clignett	Ingrid	1205284270	CADC-CA	CiCA00840419	Yes		
Dauwalder	Timothy	1942379987	DCA	20A7875	Yes		
Ortiz	Jessica	1780058214	CCAPP	C8641214	Yes		
Whittey	Sharlene	1740568575	CCAPP	Ci4110415	Yes		
Pimienta	Debra	1124618368	CCAPP	Ci31780121	Yes		
Chavez	Sandra	1619534096	CAADE	197727ii	Yes		
Guilleaume	Elizabeth	1043750375	CCAPP	Aii59030618	Yes		
Baer	Kimberly	1346905858	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes		
Webb	Jason	1053081760	CAADE	13864-RAC	Yes		
Butt	Adrianna	1790432375	BBS	AMFT132042	Yes		
Perez III	Antonio	1811189483	CCAPP	B001140519	Yes		
Layton	Brett	1740887314	BBS	AMFT312643	Yes		
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	BBS	ACSW109564	Yes		
Sepeda	Stephanie	1790215267	CAADE	1910119	Yes		
Bass	Donna	1013572916	CAADE	2212229-I	Yes		
Torres	Alex	1417681370	CCAPP	R1458770222	Yes		
Cervantes	Leah	1003586678	CCAPP	R1381060320	Yes		
Garcia	Nazareth	1013347475	CCAPP	C3401214	Yes		

ADULT OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting up to 9 hours a week foradults.

Cit	 	 tow

Provider: Barstow Behavioral Health Center Service Type: Outpatient and Medication Assisted

Treatment

Address: **1841 E. Main Street** Level of Care:

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI # 1033328331 Website: wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh

Phone: (760) 255-5700 Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Fax: **(760) 256-5092** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSADMIN@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, Probation

Rendering Provider List: Barstow Behavioral Health Center							
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Olson	Kimberly	1306906755	BBS	LMFT41200	Yes		
Carroll	Penny	1780993857	CCAPP	A022550316	Yes		
Hart	Eric	1770810897	CCAPP	A07220315	Yes		
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes		
Sherwood	Amber	1639683782	BBS	AMFT96614	Yes		
Wells	Corey	16293660	CAODC	8438	Yes		

City: Barstow

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 225 Barstow Road Level of Care: 1

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1568808509 Website: www.highdesertcenterinc.com

Phone: (760) 255-1083 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 255-1083 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.

	Certification/Licensure	<u>Cultural</u>
Staff Name/NPI Number	Type/Number	<u>Competence</u>
	<u>rype/Number</u>	Training

Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CCAPP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

City: **Bloomington**

Provider: Cedar House Life Change Center Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Address: 18612 Santa Ana Avenue Level of Care: 1

Bloomington, CA 92316

NPI# 1861648412 Website: <u>cedarhouse.org</u>

Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Affiliation: Social Sciences, Inc.

Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday & Thursday: 10 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. / 4 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. / 6:30 p.m. to 8

p.m. / Friday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum Offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center						
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Carrillo	Yvonne	1174830343	CCAPP	Biii00210322	Yes	
Chagolla	Daniel	1366632754	CCAPP	Aii31050419	Yes	
Rodriguez	Michael	1174044416	CCAPP	Aii6190420	Yes	
Harang	Michael	1568652956	CCAPP	Aii053840418	Yes	
O'Hearn	Mayra	1558830687	CCAPP	B00002651022	Yes	
Smith	Kathleen	1467896035	BBS	53298	Yes	
Entz	James	1013055441	BBS	31323	Yes	
Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes	
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes	
Smith	Nicholas	1033683123	CCAPP	R1337500219	Yes	
Zehna	Lee	1245877307	CCAPP	A061060322	Yes	

City: Ontario

Provider: Mariposa Community Counseling Service Type: Outpatient and Medication Assisted

Treatment

Address: 2940 Inland Empire Blvd Level of Care: 1

Ontario, CA 91764

NPI# 1720296189 Website: wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh

Phone: **(909) 458-1376** Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Fax: **(909) 944-1059** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSAdmin@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, Veterans, LGBTQ

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum, Spanish

Services provided by Spanish Speaking Staff

Populations Served: All Populations Including: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Mariposa Community Counseling

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		
Swink	Shannon	1407987514	CAODC-A	7649	Yes
Zatarain	Daniel	1609157940	CCAPP	Aii054660418	Yes
Avitia	Jesus	1780159954	CCAPP	A049690518	Yes
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes
Johnson	Erik	1245641935	Osteopathic Medical Board	20A14580	Yes

City: Ontario

Provider: Clare-Matrix Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue Level of Care: 1

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # 1992129282 Website: www.clarematrix.org
Phone: (909) 395-0888 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 395-0899 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.com
ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,

Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix							
Staff Name/NPI Number				ion/Licensure e/Number	Cultural Competence Training		
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes		

Beard	Mignon	1205382033	AMFT	103998	Yes
Myers	Jeremy	1558029751	CADC i	Ci39900823	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

City: Rialto

Provider: Rialto Behavioral and Addiction

Treatment Services

Level of Care: 1

Address: **850 E. Foothill Blvd.**

Rialto, CA 92376

NPI # 1790994085 Website:

Phone: (909) 421-9465 Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Service Type: Outpatient and Medication Assisted

Treatment

wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh

Fax: (909) 421-9466 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSAdmin@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Co-Occurring

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish speaking staff,

Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Rialto Behavioral and Addiction Treatment Services						
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Chevolek	Thomas	1477291656	CADC-II	Aii31380719	Yes	
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes	
Haro	Gerardo	1649864224	AMFT	119046	Yes	
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CATC-II	2214612	Yes	
Fernandez	Norma	1518520907	AMFT	120858	Yes	
Gill	Sandeep	1972910016	MBC	A145698	Yes	
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CATC-II	206111	Yes	
Carrillo	Ana	1932230612	LCSW	177893	Yes	

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Services (IBHS), Inc.

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: 1

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI # 1275734469 Website: ibhealth.org

Phone: **(909)** 881-6146 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.						
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competenc e Training		
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes	
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes	
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes	
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes	
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes	
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes	
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes	
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes	
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes	
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes	
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes	

City: **Upland**

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Upland Recovery Center

Address: 934 N. Mountain Ave. Level of Care: 1

Suite A, B, C & D Upland, CA 91786

NPI# 1316086739 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: (909) 949-4667 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 931-3774 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cshaw@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training.

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes

City: Victorville

Provider: **High Desert Child, Adolescent** Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

& Family Center Services Center,

Inc.

Address: 16248 Victor Street Level of Care: 1

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 952-1432 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Pro	Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.						
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes		
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes		
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes		
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes		
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes		
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes		
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes		
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes		
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes		
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes		
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes		

YOUTH OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting less than 6 hours a week for youth.

City: Barstow

Provider: Barstow Behavioral Health Center Service Type: Outpatient and Medication Assisted

Treatment

Address: **1841 E. Main Street** Level of Care:

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI # 1033328331 Website: wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh

Phone: (760) 255-5700 Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Fax: **(760) 256-5092** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSAdmin@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum available

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Barstow Behavioral Health Center							
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Olson	Kimberly	1306906755	BBS	LMFT41200	Yes		
Carroll	Penny	1780993857	CCAPP	A022550316	Yes		
Hart	Eric	1770810897	CCAPP	A07220315	Yes		
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes		
Sherwood	Amber	1639683782	BBS	AMFT96614	Yes		
Wells	Corey	1629366018	CAODC	8438	Yes		

City: Barstow

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 225 Barstow Road Level of Care: 1

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1568808509 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: **(760) 255-1083**Fax: **(760) 255-1083**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training, Parenting classes

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Add	lescent and Family Services Ce	nter, Inc.
		01

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

City: Ontario

Provider: Mariposa Community Counseling Service Type: Outpatient and Medication Assisted

Level of Care: 1

Treatment

Address: 2940 Inland Empire Blvd

Ontario, CA 91764

NPI# 1720296189 Website: wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh

Phone: (909) 458-1376 Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Fax: (909) 944-1059 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSAdmin@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish services provided by

Spanish speaking staff, Spanish curriculum available

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Mariposa Community Counseling

Refluently Florider List. Manposa Community Counseling						
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Swink	Shannon	1407987514	CAODC-A	7649	Yes	
Zatarain	Daniel	1609157940	CCAPP	Aii054660418	Yes	
Avitia	Jesus	1780159954	CCAPP	A049690518	Yes	
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes	
			Osteopathic			
Johnson	Erik	1245641935	Medical Board	20A14580	Yes	

City: Ontario

Provider: Clare-Matrix Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue Level of Care: 1

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # 1992129282 Website: www.clarematrix.org
Phone: (909) 395-0888 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 395-0899 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,

Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: Adolescents

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Myers	Jeremy	1558029751	CADC i	Ci39900823	Yes
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Services (IBHS), Inc.

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: 1

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI# 1275734469 Website: <u>ibhealth.org</u>

Phone: (909) 881-6146 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 881-0111 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number	Certification/Licensure Type/Number	Cultural Competence Training
-----------------------	--	------------------------------

			Osteopathic		
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Medical Board	4681	Yes
			Osteopathic		
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Medical Board	8792	Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
			Board of		
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes

San Bernardino Citv:

Clinic Hours:

Provider: **Inland Valley Recovery Services** Service Type: **Outpatient Treatment**

San Bernardino Recovery Center

939 North D Street Level of Care: 1 Address:

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Phone: (909) 889-6519 Accepting New Clients: YES (909) 889-6560 Fax: ADA Accommodation: E-Mail: rcapacete@ivdars.org Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Youth, Gender Responsive, LGBQT, Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Jacqueline

Raynelle

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

1376753525

1972045979

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center Cultural Certification/Licensure Staff Name/NPI Number Competence Type/Number Training CADTP Munn-Stubblefield Dunuene 1548828569 8076 Yes Vicuna Dolores 1629590674 BBS 5510 Yes Capacete Rafael 1851706204 CCAPP Aii051880218 Yes 1902276058 CAADE Booker Bobby 206111 I Yes 1205418167 CAADE 2214612 II Amaro Maribel Yes

CCAPP

CCAPP

129377

R1299380318

City: Victorville

Murphy Ramirez Yes

Yes

Provider: **High Desert Child, Adolescent &** Service Type: Outpatient Treatment

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 16248 Victor Street Level of Care: 1

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 243-7151 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.						
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certifica Typ	Cultural Competence Training		
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes	
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes	
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes	
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes	
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes	
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes	
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes	
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes	
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes	
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes	

ADULT DRUG COURT PROGRAM

Drug Court program services provide a structured monitored Substance Use Disorder treatment program for adults who are referred by the Superior Court

City: Ontario
Provider: Clare-Matrix Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)

Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue Level of Care: 1

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # 1992129282 Website: www.clarematrix.org
Phone: (909) 395-0888 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 395-0899 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,

Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: Drug Court Program

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adults referred by the Superior Court

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix

Reflecting 1 Tovider List. State Matrix							
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Myers	Jeremy	1558029751	CADC i	Ci39900823	Yes		
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes		
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes		
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes		
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes		

City: Victorville

Provider: **High Desert Child, Adolescent** Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)

& Family Center Services Center,

Inc.

Address: 16248 Victor Street Level of Care: 1

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 952-1432 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes	
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes	
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes	
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes	
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes	
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes	

Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

JUVENILE DRUG COURT PROGRAM

Drug Court program services provide a structured monitored Substance Use Disorder treatment program for juveniles who are referred by the Superior Courts.

City: Ontario

Provider: Clare-Matrix Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)

Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue Level of Care: 1

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI# 1992129282 Website: www.clarematrix.org
Phone: (909) 395-0888 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 395-0899 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,

Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: Drug Court Program and Adolescents

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Juveniles referred by the Superior Court

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix							
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training		
Myers	Jeremy	1558029751	CADC i	Ci39900823	Yes		
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes		
Beard	Cherita	1205382033	BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes		
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes		
	Allyce						
Gomez	Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes		
Monge-Perez	Evelvn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes		

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)

San Bernardino Recovery Center

Address: 939 North D Street Level of Care: 1

San Bernardino. CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: **(909) 889-6519** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: **(909) 889-6560** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: rcapacete@ivdars.org

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, and Friday: 4 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Specialty: Drug Court Program, Adolescents, Gender Responsive, LGBTQ

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish Curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Juveniles referred by the Superior Court

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes

City: Victorville

Provider: **High Desert Child, Adolescent &** Service Type: Drug Court (Outpatient Treatment)

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 16248 Victor Street Level of Care: 1

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 952-1432 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Drug Court Program, Adolescents

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Juveniles referred by the Superior Court

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes

Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

ADULT INTENSIVE OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling provided in an outpatient setting for a minimum of 9 hours of treatment per week with a maximum of 19 hours per week.

City: Barstow

Provider: Barstow Behavioral Health Center Service Type: Intensive Outpatient and Medication

Assisted Treatment

Address: 1841 E. Main Street Level of Care: 2.1

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1033328331 Website: <u>wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh</u>

Phone: (760) 255-5700 Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Fax: **(760) 256-5092** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSADMIN@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Barstow Behavioral Health Center

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Olson	Kimberly	1306906755	BBS	LMFT41200	Yes
Carroll	Penny	1780993857	CCAPP	A022550316	Yes
Hart	Eric	1770810897	CCAPP	A07220315	Yes
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes
Sherwood	Amber	1639683782	BBS	AMFT96614	Yes
Wells	Corey	1629366018	CAODC	8438	Yes

City: Barstow

Provider: **High Desert Child, Adolescent and** Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: **225 Barstow Road** Level of Care: 2.1

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1568808509 Website: www.highdesertcenterinc.com

Phone: (760) 255-1083 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 255-1083 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Parenting Classes

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

City: Ontario

Provider: Clare-Matrix Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue Level of Care: 2.1

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # 1992129282 Website: <u>www.clarematrix.org</u>
Phone: **(909) 395-0888** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: **(909) 395-0899** Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: cbeard@clarematrix.org ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

rammineure. Memady imeagn maready, e amin e pinni, i mady, e amin e e e pinni

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 9 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,

Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix

Staff Name/NPI Number				cation/Licensure /pe/Number	Cultural Competence Training
Myers	Jeremy	1558029751	CADC i	Ci39900823	Yes

Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Services, Inc. (IBHS)

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: 2.1

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI # 1275734469 Website: ibhealth.org

Phone: **(909) 881-6146**Fax: **(909) 881-0111**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.									
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training				
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes				
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes				
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes				
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes				
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes				
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes				
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes				
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes				
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes				
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes				
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes				

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

San Bernardino Recovery Center

Address: 939 North D Street Level of Care: 2.1

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 889-6519** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: **(909) 889-6560** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: cshaw@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Court Referrals

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes			
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes			
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes			
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes			
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes			
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes			
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes			

City: **Upland**

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Upland Recovery Center

Address: 934 N. Mountain Ave. Level of Care: 2.1

Suite A, B, C & D Upland, CA 91786

NPI # 1316086739 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: (909) 949-4667 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: cshaw@iydars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Tuesday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Wednesday – Friday: 9 a.m. – 10 p.m., Saturday:

10:30 a.m. to 10 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Veterans

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number				cation/Licensure ype/Number	Cultural Competence Training
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes

City: Victorville

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

& Family Center Services Center,

Inc.

Address: **16248 Victor Street** Level of Care: 2.1

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 952-1432 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.								
Staff Name/NPI Number				ation/Licensure oe/Number	Cultural Competence Training			
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes			
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes			
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes			
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes			
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes			
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes			
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes			
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes			
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes			
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes			
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes			

OUTPATIENT AND MEDICATION ASSISTED TREATMENT PROGRAM

Treatment services, such as individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting for a minimum of 6 hours with a maximum of 19 hours per week for youth, based on individual need.

City: Barstow

Provider: Barstow Behavioral Health Center Service Type: Intensive Outpatient and Medication

Assisted Treatment

Address: 1841 E. Main Street Level of Care: 2.1

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1033328331 Website: wp.sbcounty.gov/dbh

Phone: (760) 255-5700 Provider Group Affiliation: Department of Behavioral

Health

Fax: **(760) 256-5092** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: DBH-SUDRSADMIN@dbh.sbcounty.gov ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (Age 12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Barstow Behavioral Health Center									
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training					
Olson	Kimberly	1306906755	BBS	LMFT41200	Yes				
Carroll	Penny	1780993857	CCAPP	A022550316	Yes				
Hart	Eric	1770810897	CCAPP	A07220315	Yes				
Avalos	Jonathan	1386050805	MBC	A139612	Yes				
Sherwood	Amber	1639683782	BBS	AMFT96614	Yes				
Wells	Corey	1629366018	CAODC	8438	Yes				

City: Barstow

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 225 Barstow Road Level of Care: 2.1

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1568808509 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: **(760) 255-1083**Fax: **(760) 255-1083**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

City: **Ontario**

Provider: Clare-Matrix Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Address: 812 N. Euclid Avenue Level of Care: 2.1

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # 1992129282 Website: <u>www.clarematrix.org</u>
Phone: **(909) 395-0888** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: **(909) 395-0899** Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: <u>cbeard@clarematrix.org</u> ADA Accommodation: YES
Admin Hours: Monday through Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Friday: 9 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday: 9 a.m. – 5 p.m., Tuesday: 9 a.m. – 7:30 p.m.,

Friday: 9 a.m. – 4:30 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Clare-Matrix

Trondoning 1 Tovidor Eloti Oldro Matrix								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Myers	Jeremy	1558029751	CADC i	Ci39900823	Yes			
Choi	Matthew	2234667223	BBS	APCC:5319	Yes			
Beard	Cherita	1205382033	BBS	AMFT: 103998	Yes			
Contreras	Jennifer	1609546738	CADTP	2305	Yes			
Gomez	Allyce Christine	1932710647	BBS	APCC:8584	Yes			
Monge-Perez	Evelyn	1205332442	BBS	APCC:04432	Yes			

City	<i>,</i> •	Can		nor	dina
City		Jaii	DUI	Hai	dino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Services, Inc. (IBHS)

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: 2.1

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI # 1275734469 Website: <u>ibhealth.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 881-6146**Fax: **(909) 881-0111**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes			
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes			
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes			
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes			
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes			
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes			
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes			
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes			
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes			
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes			
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes			

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

San Bernardino Recovery Center

Address: 939 North D Street Level of Care: 2.1

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: **(909) 889-6519** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: **(909) 889-6560** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: rcapacete@ivdars.org

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Specialty: Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number				tion/Licensure e/Number	Cultural Competence Training
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes

City: Victorville

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 16248 Victor Street Level of Care: 2.1

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 243-7151 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty:

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Youth (12-17)

Rendering Pi	Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.									
Staff Name/NPI Number				ation/Licensure oe/Number	<u>Cultural</u> <u>Competence</u> <u>Training</u>					
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes					
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes					
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes					
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes					
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes					
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes					
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes					
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes					
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes					

Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

PERINATAL TREATMENT PROGRAM

Gender specific Intensive Outpatient Treatment services for pregnant/parenting women and therapeutic interventions for children. Treatment services may consist of individual and group counseling services provided in an outpatient setting for a minimum of 9 hours of treatment per week with a maximum of 19 hours per week.

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment

Services, Inc. (IBHS)

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: 2.1

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI# 1275734469 Website: <u>ibhealth.org</u>

Phone: (909) 881-6146 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 881-0111 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Pregnant and Parenting Women, Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.							
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board 4681		Yes		
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes		
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes		
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes		
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes		
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes		
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes		
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes		
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP R1421810321		Yes		
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes		
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes		

City: Victorville

Service Type: Intensive Outpatient Treatment Provider: **High Desert Child. Adolescent**

& Family Center Services Center.

Level of Care: 2.1 Address: 16248 Victor Street

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: www.highdesertcenterinc.com

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Accepting New Clients: YES Fax: (760) 952-1432 E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Pregnant and Parenting Women, Gender Responsive

Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency Cultural Capabilities:

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes

City: Upland

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Perinatal Treatment

Upland Recovery Center

(Intensive Outpatient Treatment)

934 N. Mountain Ave. Level of Care: 2.1 Address:

> Suites A, B, C & D **Upland, CA 91786**

NPI# 1316086739 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Phone: (909) 949-4667 Accepting New Clients: YES (909) 931-3774 Fax: ADA Accommodation: YES E-Mail: cshaw@ivdars.org

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Specialty: Pregnant and Parenting Women, Gender Responsive

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Female, CalWORKs, CFS, AB109

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes			
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes			
Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes			
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes			
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes			
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes			
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes			

NARCOTIC TREATMENT PROGRAM (NTP)

Medication assisted treatment for opioid substance use disorders, offering medical evaluation, and counseling services

City: Colton

Provider: Colton Clinical Services Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 2275 E. Cooley Drive Level of Care: OTP 1

Colton, CA 92324

NPI # 1568522928 Website: <u>inlandempirectc.com/location/colton/</u>

Phone: **(909) 370-1777**Fax: **(909) 370-1776**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to Noon

Saturday – 7 a.m. to 10 a.m. Closed Sundays and Holidays

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering	Rendering Provider List: Colton Clinical Services									
	Staff Name/NPI Nu	ımber		Certificate/Li Type/Nu		Cultural Competence Training				
Ruh	Steven	1902929193	MBC		C41583	Yes				

Harris	Evelyn	1609278340	LVN	VN190048	Yes
Leedy	Christina	1730607250	LVN	VN246624	Yes
Robinson	Maria	1083839054	LVN	VN195882	Yes
Gutierrez	Mellisa	1366047029	CCAPP	R13996+00720	Yes
Rhone	Faith	1295911600	CCAPP	C0050914	Yes
Robles	Jessica	1336364249	CCAPP	LVN	Yes
			C058270618	NV182543	
Piazza	Michelle	1740607266	CCAPP	Ci06551216	Yes
Montalvo	Jason	1306516943	CADTP	7385	Yes

City: Hesperia

Provider: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 11776 Mariposa Road, Suite 103 Level of Care: OTP 1

Hesperia, CA 92345

NPI# 1740346386 Website: pinnacletreatment.com/aegis/

Phone: (760) 956-2462 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: (760) 956-7542 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: Hesperia@aegistreatmentcenters.com

Admin Hours: Monday-Friday: 5 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 4 p.m., Saturday – Sunday: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m.,

Holidays: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m. Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Gomez	Janet	1679036354	BVNPT	LVN 245949	Yes			
Dangigang	Nantiya	1003379652	BVNPT	LVN 275981	Yes			
Garcia-Cupp Rascon	Briel	1790302859	CADTP	10940	Yes			
Leon	Asucena	1134774912	CADTP	9832	Yes			
Marshall	Venus	1972805489	CCAPP	A042571016	Yes			
Ortega	Susan	1366034928	CCAPP	R1452951221	Yes			
Ervin	Lajoi	1316510688	BVNTP	LVN 716402	Yes			
Medina	Annette	1629641188	BVNTP	LVN 193384	Yes			

City: Ontario

Provider: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 125 West F Street Level of Care: OTP 1

Ontario. CA 91762

NPI # 1275698615 Website: pinnacletreatment.com/aegis/

Phone: (909) 986-4550 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 986-4506 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 5 p.m., Saturday – Sunday: 5 a.m. to 9 a.m.

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC

Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number	
Liu	Brandy	1093150559	BBS	PT 14179	Yes
Chowdury	Shawn	1801830963	BBS	CP PA 12761	Yes
Case	Brenda	1922567296	CCAPP	R1336250119	Yes
Guerrero	Aidan	1942756226	CADTP	6097	Yes
Quinonez	Linda	1912252206	CCAPP	C3741214	Yes
Medina	Jessica	1952911570	ACCBC	14201-RAC	Yes
Threet	Benedette	1841800331	CCAPP	R1348870519	Yes
Hayashi	Elizabeth	1548817430	BVNPT	LVN 248885	Yes
Hardy	Michelle	1871158402	BVNPT	LVN 702922	Yes
Joseph	Jennifer	1164087946	BVNPT	LVN 280752	Yes

City: Palm Springs - Riverside County

Provider: **Desert Comprehensive Treatment** Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Center

Address: 1330 N. Indian Canyon Dr. Level of Care: OTP 1

Suite A, B, C

Palm Springs, CA 92262

NPI # 1215947775 Website: <u>www.ctcprograms.com</u> Phone: **(760) 601-5062** Provider Group Affiliation: WCHS, Inc.

Fax: (760) 322-8916 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 2 p.m., Saturday – Sunday: 6 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linquistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Desert Treatment Clinic

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certificate/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Mott	Joseph	1033452727	MBC	G78419	Yes
Jacuinda	Jessica	1013439298	BVNPT	LVN 689748	Yes
Haynes-Casey	Jennifer	1447769765	BVNPT	LVN 236665	Yes
Maxson	Jacqueline	1730664939	BVNPT	LVN 234891	Yes
Waring	Anthony	1922217090	CCAPP	A019640715	Yes
Leslie	Cameron	1477928158	CCAPP	A054040319	Yes
Jaimes-Sanchez	Edith	1700410883	CCAPP	R1242680217	Yes
Mongiovi	Shawna	1003433137	CCAPP	R1375050120	Yes
Miller	Kevin	1700521929	BVNPT	717676	Yes

City: Pomona – Los Angeles County

Provider: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 1050 N. Garev Avenue Level of Care: OTP 1

Pomona, CA 91767

NPI # 1023173135 Website: pinnacletreatment.com/aegis/

Phone: (909) 623-6391 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 620-9491 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. (Closed 9 a.m. to 10 a.m.),

Saturday - Sunday: 5 a.m. to 9 a.m., Holidays: 5 a.m. to 9 a.m.

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Но	Vinh	1760783963	PAB	21279	Yes
Chowdhury	Shawn	1801830963	PAB	12761	Yes
Ruiz	Bianca	1407314008	CADTP	9248	Yes
Angulo	Amy	1669106852	CCAPP	R1474130722	Yes
Medrano	Brian	1851976062	BVN	38355	Yes

City: Redlands

Provider: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 1889 W. Redlands Blvd. Level of Care: OTP 1

Redlands, CA 92373

NPI # 1992219646 Website: pinnacletreatment.com/aegis/

Phone: (909) 501-5167 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 801-8133 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. (Closed 9 a.m. to 10 a.m.),

Saturday – Sunday: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m., Holidays: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m.

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linquistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC

Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number	
Solof	Barry	1871664839	MBC	G29239	Yes
Garcia	Bryan	1801438833	CCAPP	R1346750519	Yes
Hardy	Michelle	1871158402	LPT	30417	Yes
Contreas	Jeannette	1093328288	BVNPT	696205	Yes
Peralta	Stephanie	1639402944	BBNTP	LVN 217000	Yes

City: Ridgecrest - Kern County

Provider: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 1111 West Invokern Rd. Suite B, Level of Care: OTP 1

Ridgecrest, CA 92355

NPI# 1548819550 Website: pinnacletreatment.com/aegis/

Phone: **(760) 301-6945**Fax: **(760) 446-0946**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 5 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. (Closed 9 a.m. to 10 a.m.),

Saturday – Sunday: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m., Holidays: 6 a.m. to 10 a.m.

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC

Refluering Provider List. Aegis Treatment Centers, LLC									
Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training					
Luevanos	Rose	1942665815	CADTP	11530	Yes				
James	Cynthia	1508497355	LVN	161370	Yes				
Lopez	Kimberly	1427533009	CADTP	8661	Yes				

City: Riverside – Riverside County

Provider: Riverside Treatment Center Service Type: Opioid Treatment Program

Address: 1021 W. La Cadena Drive Level of Care: OTP 1

Riverside CA 92501

NPI # 1194735829 Website: <u>www.inlandempirectc.com/location/riverside/</u>

Phone: **(951) 784-8010**Fax: **(951) 784-2859**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 2 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 5 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Saturday – Sunday: 7 a.m. to 9:30 a.m.

Specialty: Medication assisted treatment

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Riverside Treatment Center								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certificate/Licensure	Cultural Competence Training				
Garcia	Berta	1841450475	CCAPP	C051420318	Yes			
Castro	Synthia	1538630124	VN Board of Nursing	293040	Yes			
Witrago	Susanna	1528259140	VN Board of Nursing	197301	Yes			
Jacintho	Catherine	1578745782	CCAPP	A08240315	Yes			
Gonzales	Henry	1043400591	CAODC	6910	Yes			
Soria	Yuri	1154964369	VN Board of Nursing	703186	Yes			
Mott	Joseph	1033452727	MBC	G78419	Yes			
Cardenas	Ricardo	1851696967	Physician Assistant	21403	Yes			
Bjorkman	Candice	1508479239	CCAPP	R1285511217	Yes			
Davis	Tracy	1366862831	CADTP	11886	Yes			
Vidato Jordan	Doreen	1790962306	Physician Assistant	12784	Yes			

EARLY INTERVENTION

Early Intervention services is targeted for youth (ages 12 through 17) and adults (ages 18 through 20) at high-risk for developing substance-related or addictive behavior problems or those for whom there is not yet sufficient information to document a substance use disorder.

City: Barstow

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Service Type: Early Intervention

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: 225 Barstow Road Level of Care: .5

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1568808509 Website: www.highdesertcenterinc.com

Phone: (760) 255-1083 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 255-1083 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Youth (12-17) Adults (18-20)

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number				Certification/Licensure Type/Number	
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes
Davis	Samantha	1710645809	CCAPP	R1451251221	Yes

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Early Intervention

Services (IBHS), Inc.

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: .5

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI # 1275734469 Website: ibhealth.org

Phone: (909) 881-6146 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 881-0111 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17) Adults (18-20)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.

Staff Name/NPI Number		Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes

Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes
			Board of		
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Psychology	17704	Yes
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Early Intervention

San Bernardino Recovery Center

Address: 939 North D Street Level of Care: .5

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 889-6519** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: **(909) 889-6560** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: cshaw@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m., Saturday 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: Court Referrals

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Youth (12-17) Adults (18-20)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes			
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes			
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes			
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes			
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes			
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes			
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes			

City: Victorville

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent Service Type: Early Intervention

& Family Center Services Center,

Inc.

Address: **16248 Victor Street** Level of Care: .5

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 952-1432 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Youth (12-17) Adults (18-20)

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes			
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes			
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes			
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes			
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes			
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes			
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes			
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes			
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes			
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes			
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes			

RECOVERY SERVICES

Community-based service center whose primary purpose is to support the recovery efforts from substance use disorders, offering self-help groups, healthy socialization opportunities, education and outpatient counseling, peer-to-peer services, and relapse prevention.

City: Barstow

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Service Type: Recovery Services

Family Services Center, Inc.

Address: **225 Barstow Road** Level of Care: .5

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI# 1568808509 Website: www.highdesertcenterinc.com

Phone: **(760) 255-1083**Fax: **(760) 255-1083**E-Mail: N/A

Provider Group Affiliation: N/A

Accepting New Clients: YES

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (12-17)

Samantha

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent and Family Services Center, Inc.								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number					
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes			
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii115111215	Yes			
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes			
Black	Shannon	148737784	CADTP	13896	Yes			

CCAPP

City: **Bloomington**

Provider: Cedar House Life Change Service Type: Recovery Services

1710645809

Center

Address: **18612 Santa Ana Avenue** Level of Care: .5

Bloomington, CA 92316

NPI# 1861648412 Website: <u>cedarhouse.org</u>

Phone: (909) 421-7120 Provider Group Affiliation: Social Science Services,

Inc.

R1451251221

Yes

Fax: (909) 421-7128 Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Monday – Friday: 7:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Hours:

Davis

Clinic Hours: 24/7

Specialty: Gender Responsive, LGBTQ, Co-Occurring

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+),

Rendering Provider List: Cedar House Life Change Center Cultural Certification/Licensure Staff Name/NPI Number Competence Type/Number **Training** Carrillo CCAPP Yvonne 1174830343 Biii00210322 Yes Chagolla Daniel 1366632754 CCAPP Aii31050419 Yes Rodriguez Michael 1174044416 CCAPP Aii6190420 Yes Harang Michael 1568652956 CCAPP Aii053840418 Yes Yes O'Hearn CCAPP B00002651022 Mayra 1558830687 Smith Kathleen 1467896035 BBS 53298 Yes Yes James 1013055441 BBS 31323 Entz

Henson	Linda	1023400843	BBS	109041	Yes
Valdez	Michael	1205923224	Med Board	G 79406	Yes
Smith	Nicholas	1033683123	CCAPP	R1337500219	Yes
Zehna	Lee	1245877307	CCAPP	A061060322	Yes

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Recovery Services

Services (IBHS), Inc.

Address: 1963 North E Street Level of Care: .5

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI # 1275734469 Website: ibhealth.org

Phone: (909) 881-6146 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 881-0111 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Behavioral & Health Services (IBHS), Inc.								
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training			
Underwood	Donald	1598861817	Osteopathic Medical Board	4681	Yes			
Ligons	Sanaa	1922103654	Osteopathic Medical Board	8792	Yes			
Dixon	Varyl	1427560010	CADC_CAS	C050280118	Yes			
Chadwick	Gina	1568623205	CCAPP	C15881214	Yes			
Mayo	Myiesha	1205374733	ACCBC-RAC	14469-RAC	Yes			
Bierdrager-Salley	Christine	1003091562	Board of Psychology	17704	Yes			
Ortega	Melissa	1326761362	CCAPP	R1458240222	Yes			
Mitchell	Ashley	1720730377	CCAPP	R1440690821	Yes			
Morales	Joaquin	1699474627	CCAPP	R1421810321	Yes			
Stallworth	Vanessa	1235800087	CCAPP	R1440340721	Yes			
O'Brien	Veronica	1811109838	SUDCCII	6459	Yes			

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Recovery Services

San Bernardino Recovery Center

Address: 939 North D Street Level of Care: .5

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: <u>www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 889-6519** Provider Group Affiliation: N/A Fax: **(909) 889-6560** Accepting New Clients: YES E-Mail: rcapacete@ivdars.org

ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Specialty: Aftercare, Peer Support

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum is offered

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (12-17)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services San Bernardino Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number				tion/Licensure e/Number	Cultural Competence Training
Munn-Stubblefield	Dunuene	1548828569	CADTP	8076	Yes
Vicuna	Dolores	1629590674	BBS	5510	Yes
Capacete	Rafael	1851706204	CCAPP	Aii051880218	Yes
Booker	Bobby	1902276058	CAADE	206111 I	Yes
Amaro	Maribel	1205418167	CAADE	2214612 II	Yes
Murphy	Jacqueline	1376753525	CCAPP	129377	Yes
Ramirez	Raynelle	1972045979	CCAPP	R1299380318	Yes

City: Upland

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Recovery Services

Upland Recovery Center

Address: 934 N. Mountain Ave.. Level of Care: .5

Suites A & B

Upland. CA 91786

NPI# 1316086739 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: (909) 949-4667 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (909) 931-3774 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: Gsirimarco@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Specialty: Aftercare, Peer Support

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+)

Rendering Provider List: Inland Valley Recovery Services Upland Recovery Center

Staff Name/NPI Number			Certific	ation/Licensure pe/Number	Cultural Competence Training
Bonner	Tracey	1588977789	CCAPP	A021970216	Yes
Hacker	Melissa	1437625969	CCAPP	A053940219	Yes

Seither	Jill	1184888646	CCAPP	Aii4361214	Yes
Owens	Patricia	1952593089	CCAPP	A012350315	Yes
Elguera	Julia	1255087584	CCAPP	C134890222	Yes
Galindo	Rachel	1992274526	BBS	86873	Yes
Abeyta	Cynthia	1154516250	CCAPP	C22701214	Yes

City: Victorville

Provider: **High Desert Child, Adolescent** Service Type: Recovery Services

& Family Center Services Center,

Inc.

Address: 16248 Victor Street Level of Care: .5

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI# 1528276797 Website: <u>www.highdesertcenterinc.com</u>

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Provider Group Affiliation: N/A
Fax: (760) 952-1432 Accepting New Clients: YES
E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Specialty: N/A

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages, Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-17)

Rendering Provider List: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Family Center Services Center, Inc.						
Staff Name/NPI Number			Certification/Licensure Type/Number		Cultural Competence Training	
Baird	Shannon	1063621670	CCAPP	Aii11511215	Yes	
Morales	Cynthia	1194062752	CCAPP	A043700217	Yes	
Maldonado	Jlanamae	1215449210	CCAPP	Ci27840819	Yes	
Gonzalez	Sabrina	1922667120	CCAPP	R1350710619	Yes	
Boneman	Carri	1053068544	CCAPP	R1358840819	Yes	
Ashby	Patrick	1740944867	CCAPP	R1450611121	Yes	
Union	Julia	1639732779	CCAPP	R1329081118	Yes	
Bates	Cassey	1982053344	CCAPP	R1444610921	Yes	
Stinson	Cindy	1912622853	CCAPP	R1472940622	Yes	
Stark	Victoria	1053020388	CCAPP	R1488461122	Yes	
Montana	Josephine	1417984782	MBC	54399	Yes	

RECOVERY CENTER

Community-based service center whose primary purpose is to support the recovery efforts from substance use disorders, offering self-help groups, healthy socialization opportunities and education.

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Valley Recovery Services Service Type: Recovery Center

San Bernardino Recovery Center

939 North D Street Address:

San Bernardino, CA 92410

NPI# 1073744660 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: (909) 889-6519 Fax: (909) 889-6560

E-Mail: MHacker@ivdars.org ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency Cultural Capabilities:

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-17)

City: Skyforest

Rim Family Services Recovery Provider: Service Type: Recovery Center

Center

Address: 28545 Highway 18

Skyforest, CA 92385

NPI# 1497966261 Website: www.rimfamilyservices.org

Phone: (909) 336-1800 (909) 366-0990 Fax:

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Clinic Hours: Tuesday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-17)

City: **Upland**

Inland Valley Recovery Services Provider: Service Type: Recovery Center

Upland Recovery Center

934 N. Mountain Ave., Address:

Suites A, B, C & D

Upland, CA 91786

NPI# 1316086739 Website: www.inlandvalleyrecovery.org

Phone: (909) 949-4667 (909) 931-3774 Fax:

ADA Accommodation: YES E-Mail: Gsirimarco@ivdars.org

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Cultural Capabilities: Cultural competency plan is in place and staff are provided Cultural Competency

training

Linguistic Capabilities: Interpretation services available for all languages

Populations Served: Adult (18+), Youth (Age 12-17)

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE (DUI) PROGRAM

*Saturday Classes Available **Sunday Classes Available

Certified DUI program offering counseling and educational sessions

City: Barstow

Provider: Jackson-Bibby Awareness Group Service Type: DUI Program

Address: 222 East Main Street, Suite 218

Barstow, CA 92311

NPI # N/A Website: www.jacksonbibby.com

Phone: (760) 256-6114 Fax: (760) 256-9517

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Wednesday: 2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Thursday: Noon to 5:30 p.m.

Friday: 10 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Wednesday: 2:30 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Thursday: Noon to 5:30 p.m.

Friday: 10 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Chino

Provider: *Alcohol Education and Recovery Service Type: DUI Program

Services

Address: 12560 Central Avenue

Chino, CA 91710

NPI # N/A Website: www.aers.us

Phone: (909) 591-4761

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. Saturday: 8 a.m. to 2 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. Saturday: 8 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Fontana

Provider: **Rehabilitation Alcohol Program Service Type: DUI Program

Address: 17205 Arrow Blvd.

Fontana, CA 92335

NPI # N/A Website: N/A

Phone: (909) 356-9390

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Friday: 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Friday: 8 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish Curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Ontario

Provider: *Valley Improvement Programs, Service Type: DUI Program

Inc.

Address: 210 West "B" Street

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # N/A Website: www.valleyimprovement.org

Phone: (909) 983-3665

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday – Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Rancho Cucamonga

Provider: *Valley Improvement Programs, Service Type: DUI Program

Inc.

Address: 8540 Archibald Avenue, # A-18 Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

NPI # N/A Website: www.vallevimprovement.org

Phone: (909) 987-4036

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: **Redlands**

Provider: *Jackson-Bibby Awareness Group Service Type: DUI Program

Address: 1200 Arizona, Ste. A-10

Redlands, CA 92374

NPI # N/A Website: www.jacksonbibby.com

Phone: **(909) 792-6925** Fax: **(909) 792-6670**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday: 8 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday: 8 a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: San Bernardino

Provider: **Prodigy Healthcare** Service Type: DUI Program

Address: 688 N. Arrowhead Ave. Suite #101-102

San Bernardino, CA 92401

NPI # N/A Website: N/A

Phone: **(909) 888-0149** Fax: **(909) 888-7179**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Saturday: 7 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 8 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Saturday: 7 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: San Bernardino

Provider: *MHS (TURN Behavioral Health Service Type: DUI Program

Services Inc.) - Pegasus

Address: 2020 N Waterman, Suite C

San Bernardino, CA 92404

NPI # N/A Website: www.mhsinc.org

Phone: **(909) 881-1570** Fax: **(909) 882-1315**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday: 9:30 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Wednesday and Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Saturday: 7 a.m. to Noon

Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday: 9:30 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Wednesday and Friday: 9:30 a.m. to 7:30 p.m.

Saturday: 7 a.m. to Noon

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Upland

Provider: *Valley Improvement Programs, Service Type: DUI Program

Address: 1501 West Ninth Street, Suite B, Upland, CA 91786

NPI# N/A Website: www.valleyimprovement.org

Phone: (909) 985-2785

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Thursday: 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Victorville

Provider: *Dalton & Associates Service Type: DUI Program

12209 Hesperia Road, Suite G, Victorville, CA 92392 Address:

NPI# N/A Website: www.daltonassociates.org

Phone: (760) 241-1777

N/A Fax:

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Clinic Hours: Monday – Friday: 9 a.m. to 9 p.m.

Saturday: 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

City: Victorville

Provider: Jackson-Bibby Awareness Group Service Type: DUI Program

Address: 14420 Civic Dr., Suite 3

Victorville, CA 92392

NPI# N/A Website: www.jacksonbibby.com

Phone: (760) 241-3300 (760) 241-3304 Fax:

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday: 8:45 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Friday: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.

Saturday: 8:45 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Linguistic Capabilities: Spanish curriculum

Populations Served: Adults Referred by the DMV or Court

DEFERRED ENTRY OF JUDGEMENT (DEJ) PROGRAM

Previously known as the PC1000 program, provides substance use education and counseling services

City: Ontario

Provider: Valley Improvement Programs, Inc. Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement

Address: 210 West "B" Street

Ontario, CA 91762

NPI # N/A Website: <u>www.valleyimprovement.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 983-3665** Fax: **(909) 467-3646**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m. Friday – Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Friday - Saturday: 9 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Inland Behavioral & Health Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement

Services

Address: 1963 North "E" Street

San Bernardino, CA 92405

NPI # N/A Website: ibhealth.org

Phone: **(909) 881-6146** Fax: **(909) 881-3479**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday & Wednesday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.

Tuesday & Thursday: 8 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday & Wednesday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m.

Tuesday & Thursday: 8 a.m. to 7 p.m.

Friday: 8 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court

City: Upland

Provider: Valley Improvement Programs Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement

Address: 1501 West Ninth Street, Suite B Upland, CA 91786

NPI # N/A Website: www.valleyimprovement.org

Phone: **(909) 985-2785** Fax: **(909) 982-5597**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Friday: 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Clinic Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday: 9 a.m. to 8 p.m.

Wednesday: 9 a.m. to 7 p.m. Friday: 9 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court

City: Victorville

Provider: High Desert Child, Adolescent & Service Type: Deferred Entry of Judgement

Family Services Center, Inc.

Adress: 16248 Victor Street

Victorville, CA 92395

NPI # N/A Website: www.highdesertcenterinc.com

Phone: (760) 243-7151 Fax: (760) 952-1432

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Admin Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Clinic Hours: Monday - Thursday: 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. Populations Served: Adults referred by the Court

ENVIRONMENTAL PREVENTION

Environmental Prevention are efforts aimed at changing community standards and attitudes that shape behaviors that make it easier for people to act in healthy ways. The Environmental Prevention goal is to prevent or reduce substance use and other behavioral health conditions within the community.

City: Big Bear

Provider: Rim Family Services Service Type: Prevention

Address: 40880 Pedder Road

Big Bear Lake, CA 92315

NPI # N/A Website: <u>www.rimfamilyservices.org</u>

Phone: (909) 366-0545 Fax: (909) 336-0990

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

City: San Bernardino

Provider: San Bernardino County Service Type: Prevention

Department of Public Health*Friday Night Live/Club Live Only

Address: 340 N. Mountain Ave.

San Bernardino, CA 92415

NPI # N/A Website: www.fridaynightlive.org

Phone: **(800) 782-4264** Fax: **(909) 387-0102**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

City: San Bernardino

Provider: Institute for Public Strategies Service Type: Prevention

Address: 242 E. Airport Dr., Suite 205

San Bernardino, CA 92408

NPI# N/A Website: <u>www.publicstrategies.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 266-1660** Fax: **(909) 266-1634**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

City: **Skyforest**

Provider: Rim Family Services Service Type: Prevention

Address: 28545 Highway 18

Skyforest, CA 92385

NPI # N/A Website: <u>www.rimfamilyservices.org</u>

Phone: **(909) 336-1800** Fax: **(909) 336-0990**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

City: Upland

Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc. Service Type: Prevention

Address: 1126 W. Foothill Blvd, Suite 250

Upland, CA 91786

NPI # N/A Website: www.we-reachout.org

Phone: **(909) 982-8641** Fax: **(909) 982-8642**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

City: Victorville

Provider: Institute for Public Strategies Service Type: Prevention

Address: 15490 Civic Drive, Suite #102

Victorville, CA 92392

NPI # N/A Website: www.publicstrategies.org

Phone: (760) 843-7003 Fax: (760) 843-0660

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

City: Yucca Valley

Provider: Reach Out West End, Inc. Service Type: Prevention

Address: **7248 Joshua Lane**

Yucca Valley, CA 92284

NPI # N/A Website: <u>www.we-reachout.org</u>

Phone: **(760) 365-7130** Fax: **(760) 365-7273**

E-Mail: N/A ADA Accommodation: YES

Acronyms

Acronyms			
ACSW	Academy of Certified Social Workers		
AMFT	Associate Marriage and Family Therapist		
APCC	Associate Professional Clinical Counselor		
ASW	Accredited Social Work		
BAL	Beneficiary Access Line		
BBS	Board of Behavioral Sciences		
BRN	Board of Registered Nursing		
BVNPT	Board Of Vocational Nursing And Psychiatric Technicians		
CADC-CAS	Certified Alcohol Drug Counselor - Certified Addiction Specialist		
CADC	Certified Alcohol Drug Counselor		
CADDE	California Association for Alcohol and Drug Educators		
CADTP	California Association of DUI Treatment Programs		
CAODC-A	Certified Alcohol & Other Drug Counselor		
CATC	Certified Addiction Treatment Counselor		
CCAPP	California Consortium of Addiction Programs and Professionals		
LCSW	Licensed Clinical Social Worker		
LMFT	Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist		
MBC	Medical Board of California		
RADT	Registered Alcohol/Drug Technician		
SUDCC	Substance Use Disorder Clinical Care		
SUDRS	S Substance Use Disorder and Recovery Services		